TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, October 20, 2021

A regular meeting of the Town of Sullivan’s Island Design Review Board was held on Wednesday
October 21st at 4:00 p.m. at Town Hall. All requirements of the Freedom of Information Act
were verified to have been satisfied. Present were Board members Babak Bryan, Beverly
Bohan, Bill Craver, Kevin Pennington, and Bunky Wichmann.

Town Council Members present: No members of Council were present.

Staff Members present: Joe Henderson, Planning and Zoning Director, Randy Robinson, Building
Official, and Max Wurthmann, Building Inspector.

Members of the public:
Media present: No members of the media were present.

CALL TO ORDER: called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and stated that the press and public
were duly notified pursuant to State Law and a quorum of Board Members were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Wichmann made a motion to approve the September 15,
2021 Design Review Board Meeting Minutes. Mr. Craver seconded this motion. All were in
favor. None opposed. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Craver read a resolution of the Sullivan’s Island Design Review Board in appreciation
for outstanding service by Stephen Herlong. (Exhibit 1).

Mr. Pennington stated that he would personally like to fund the framing of this resolution. Mr.
Pennington voiced his concern in regards to Town Council not reinstating Mr. Herlong for an
additional term on the Design Review Board for obvious reasons listed in the resolution. Mr.
Wichmann agreed with Mr. Pennington. Mr. Henderson stated that the Town would pay for the
framing of the resolution and it would be presented at the November meeting.

Mr. Craver made a motion to adopt this resolution. Mr. Wichmann seconded this motion. All
were in favor. None opposed. Motion passed unanimously.

CONDUCT OF HEARING:

Ms. Bohan reviewed the following 8 items required for review for each application.



.

1. Statement of matters to be heard (Chair)
a. Chair will announce agenda item
Town staff presentation (5-minute limit)
Presentation by applicant (10-minute limit)
Public comment (2-minute limit per person)
Town staff final statement (if needed)
Board Q and A (May occur at any point during hearing)
Public comment closed
Board deliberation and vote
a. DRB may take action in absence of applicant
b. No cross-examinations- address the Chair and Board members
c. Final disposition by majority vote (3 concurring votes needed to take action)

©NOU A WN

Mr. Pennington asked for Mr. Henderson to review the last bullet points on item eight. Mr.
Henderson responded by stating that that the conduct of hearing is taken directly from the DRB
Bylaws but there is a subsequent section that provides additional information on how to
properly vote. Mr. Henderson stated that for example if there are four Board members in
attendance, three of the votes must? concur for a motion to be passed.

Mr. Craver stated that he would like to make a motion to vote in Ms. Bohan as the new Chair.
Mr. Pennington seconded this motion.

Mr. Henderson responded by stating the votes of a new chair and vice-chair are usually publicly
advertised on the agenda and a few Board members were not in attendance. Mr. Henderson
suggested that the election of the new chair members be at the November 17'" Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment was made however, Ms. Bohan read a letter
submitted to Town Staff from Mr. Scott Millimet in regards to 852 Middle Street (Exhibit
2).

Mr. Pennington stated that Mr. Millimet’ s concern was addressed in the previous meeting and that
all the historic preservation standards were upheld in the Board’s decision. Mr. Pennington felt that
a letter such as this submitted from a Council member should not go without a response. Mr.
Pennington stated that even though Mr. Millimet does not approve of the 852 Middle application,
he suggested that Mr. Millimet review the National Historic Preservation requirements and he will
notice that the Board followed all procedures with the application.

V.

HISTORIC DESIGN REVIEWS:

2320 Middle Street: Ryan Smith, applicant, requested preliminary approval of additions to a
Sullivan’s Island Landmark structure, with modifications to the zoning standards for the
principal building square footage, principal building coverage and side setbacks (TMS# 529-06-
00-017)



Mr. Henderson stated that this property is a Sullivan’s Island landmark and located within the
Atlanticville Historic District by historic survey card #074. Mr. Henderson stated that the project
received conceptual approval during the August 2021 DRB Meeting with the Board requesting
the applicants to provide a detailed demolition plan and analysis of all historic materials to be
restored or replaced. Mr. Henderson stated that the applicant was asked to provide pictures of
all these elements and notations on the proposed elevations describing all the elevation work.
Mr. Henderson stated that Staff recommended that the Board review the following comments:

e Ensure the Secretary of Interior Standards and Guidelines are met for additions,
porches, siding and windows.

e Ensure the Town’s elevating standards are met along with the SIS guidelines.

e FFE may not be elevated more than 1’ from BFE per Section 21-44 of the ordinance.

e Historic preservation narrative and analysis is still missing from the application
submittal.

Mr. Ryan Smith, presented his application to the Board.

Ms. Kate Campbell, with Beau Clowney Architects, that in regards to the foundation height and
finished floor height for historic structures, they will have to bring in a bit of fill for this lot
because this house is really in a bowl and they will need to bring the structure up to BFE to
avoid flooding.

Mes. Dolly Droze, 2402 Quarter Street, stated that once the fill is added to this lot all the water is
going to start to flood her house. Ms. Droze stated that there is a screen porch on this house so
she doesn’t really understand why the applicant stated that there is no screen porch. Ms. Droze
stated that she is concerned about the two-car garage and pool going on this lot and raised
concern about the flooding in the area.

Mr. Henderson responded by stating that the flooding issue is not in the purview of the Design
Review Board. Mr. Henderson stated that this is addressed during permitting and the owners
and an engineer must sign a stormwater certification form certifying that the improvements of
this lot will not give an adverse impact to any of the adjacent properties. Mr. Henderson asked
if the applicant started looking into the stormwater issues yet.

Ms. Campbell responded by stating no that is part of their permitting process which is done
after the approval of the plans.

Mr. Henderson stated that the two-car garage and the pool is a part of the Design Review
Boards approval for the COA of this application but they are not requesting any relief from the
DRB for these structures.

Mr. Wichmann asked Mr. Henderson to address Ms. Droze comments about the screen porch.
Mr. Smith responded by stating in their original application they were going to add a screen
porch. In this presentation, the screen porch was removed and a bay window was added.



Mr. Pennington stated that he was in favor of the application as long as the request from Town
Staff had been met.

Mr. Wichmann agreed with Mr. Pennington. Mr. Wichmann stated that as long as the applicant
provided the details on the historic renovation work, he was in favor of the application
presented. Mr. Wichmann asked what the base flood elevation would be and if they were
asking to go above what was allowed. Ms. Campbell responded by stating that they haven’t
calculated that out yet because it is usually done in permitting and she didn’t think the DRB had
the authority to approve or deny that. Mr. Henderson stated that the DRB does not have the
authority to grant variances. The applicant would need to go before the Board of Zoning
Appeals to request relief.

Mr. Pennington asked if it was a possible to excavate? under the house instead of raising it. Ms.
Campbell stated yes, they could but it would create a bowl effect and isn’t the best option for
this structure.

Mr. Craver stated that he was in favor of the application presented. Mr. Craver asked if the
historical narrative had been received. Mr. Henderson stated that staff didn’t receive a written
narrative however the applicant provided lots of details in the plans and on the elevations.

Mr. Bryan asked the applicant to discuss the means of items listed in D1 such as treatments and
protections on what will be done to the home. Mr. Babak stated that on the plan it says they
are asking for a side lot relief setback but only show the 18-foot side setback so where does the
actual setback interfere with the home or effects the design so much that the applicant asked
for the relief. Mr. Bryan also pointed out neighborhood compatibility. He stated that he
believed there’s a form that should be completed during the application but did not see one in
the submittal. Mr. Bryan stated that he didn’t understand how neighborhood compatibility can
be determined when the Board is given an incomplete application. Mr. Bryan stated that he
believed there was some critical information missing so he believed that the application was
incomplete and could be approved for conceptual approval only. There are items that were
being requested to removed or added and items that are historic and aren’t for example the
shutters being added because they were on pictures post Hugo. Mr. Bryan stated that there are
a lot of unanswered questions on this application. He stated that the proposed plans seem to
show a uniform structure rather than differentiating what is old and what is new.

Ms. Bohan asked if the applicant had any pictures prior to 1990 to show the proposed and
existing columns, windows, doors and roof. Ms. Bohan asked if the applicant could provide
more information on the detail of proposing renovations on the historic materials

Mr. Smith responded by stating that the single shutter is a double back shutter with the intent
of being operatable. The differentiation in materials to distinguishing the main house viruses
the historic house was done with the roof eves. The historic house has more of an elaborate
roof eve and they want the historic house to be the main promenade feature. Mr. Smith stated



that the existing windows that are to be covered will be relocated to the master bedroom and
installed there. Mr. Smith stated that the roofing material will come down to cost of
construction but the roof is current asphalt shingle but they would like to make it a metal roof
depending on costs. Mr. Smith stated that the in the application has all the details and photos
and he was using that as what he thought was the narrative. Mr. Smith stated that this was his
version instead of just adding it to a separate sheet of paper.

Mr. Smith stated that the non-original addition on the rear of the structure has siding exposure
of the true corner board of the main house. Mr. Smith stated that unfortunately the sand born
maps cut off at the house next door so he does not have the full story as to when the additions
were added. Mr. Smith stated that based on the survey card the small cottage was built just
after the main house in the 1900’s. The wing addition that attaches the cottage with the small
structure on the rear has a 6’7 ceiling and with the experience his team has they can tell that
these were not super old and it’s a very awkward space because when it was added you can tell
it was just pieced on for the use of a laundry room. Mr. Smith stated that his clients are trying
to take this back to a single-family home like the original.

Mr. Bryan stated that based on the applicants comment on the historical assessment, he
believed that the applicant is completely capable and isn’t doubting his ability but what he is
looking for is a way that it documents not just taking someone’s word for it so there is record of
the decisions made. Mr. Bryan would love to see what the applicant just presented in a
document so that it is recorded.

Mr. Craver made a motion to grant final approval provided that the applicant provide a
historic preservation analysis and a written discussion of what Mr. Bryan pointed out to Town
Staff. Mr. Wichmann seconded this motion.

Mr. Wichmann asked if this motion was acceptable and if Town Staff was ok with accepting
these documents at the permit step. Mr. Henderson responded by stating that he believed Mr.
Byan was stating he would like to see these items presented to the Board before granting final
approval however Town Staff can accept this motion and collect these documents at
permitting. With that Mr. Henderson stated it is up to the Board to make a decision on how to
move forward.

Mr. Craver stated that having the narrative in writing and what Mr. Bryan was asking for by
having their discussion in the record, Mr. Craver asked if there was something that he was
missing and should ask the applicant for something else so that they are understanding.

Mr. Bryan stated that he was looking for clarification on the historical evaluation and the
neighborhood compatibility application for representation as to what the applicant was
requesting. Mr. Bryan asked that the application to be completed and all the details are given
so that the Board can make a more validated decision. Mr. Bryan stated that the Board could
approve conceptually but doesn’t think the application has enough information for the Board to
grant final approval.



Mr. Craver amended his motion by granting preliminary approval to the application
presented provided that the applicant provide the Board with an historic preservation
analysis, neighborhood compatibility worksheet, and a written discussion as to what is being
presented.

Mr. Henderson stated that for historic projects the applicant is supposed to outline how they
are meeting the Secretary of Interior’s Standards and any other SIS guidelines that are a part of
this process. Mr. Henderson stated that for new construction the additional D2 sheets such as
the neighborhood compatibility application is to be completed. As part of the historic of interior
standards, there is a section that asks the applicant how their proposed design will fit in with
the neighborhood. Mr. Henderson stated that the applicant should provide the information on
how the proposed new construction will fit it with the neighborhood. Mr. Henderson stated
that he will assist the applicant on how to provide this information.

Mr. Pennington stated that according to the application, this applicant in particular wasn’t
required to submit from D2 for the neighborhood compatibility. Mr. Henderson responded by
stating that no, they were not required to complete this form because the neighborhood
compatibility standards are covered in the guidelines discussing “Setting of District or
Neighborhood.”

Mr. Pennington stated that the Board received the application and should have done a walk-
through of the property so why should they have to come back to submit a sheet of paper
when they have provided the Board with the information needed. Mr. Henderson responded by
stating that Mr. Babak asked the applicant to justify the proposed plans as to why the applicant
requested what they are wanting and why it fits in.

Mr. Craver stated that he changed his motion assuming the neighborhood compatibility form is
required. Since the document isn’t required, Mr. Craver stated that he looked at the property
and the application and believed that this would fit in with the neighborhood and that the
requirements have been met. If the applicant didn’t meet the requirements, Mr. Craver stated
he would like to switch back to his original motion.

Mr. Pennington stated that Town Staff recommended giving preliminary or final approval
provided that the applicant provide the narrative and historical analysis. So, Mr. Pennington
stated if the Board was trying to require documents just to require them when Staff doesn’t
need them then he was in favor of granting final approval.

Mr. Bryan stated that the historic house conforms with the zoning setbacks but the additions
do not which has triggered a relief request from the DRB. Mr. Bryan asked for all the
requirements were being met so that they are given the proper approval with the proper
required documentation. Mr. Bryan stated that he thought form D2 was still required because
the applicant asked for relief that they still needed to complete D2.



VI.

Mr. Henderson stated that for a historic property to be given a COA the applicant would need
to site the Secretary of Interior Standards and guidelines which is referenced in a completely
different section of the ordinance which references the requirement to meet the neighborhood
compatibility.

Mr. Bryan asked how an applicant can request relief for a side setback when it doesn’t meet
neighborhood compatibility. Mr. Henderson responded by stating the design guidelines allows
an applicant to make this request and it can be granted by the DRB.

Mr. Pennington stated that it is the Board’s discretion and usually the relief is requested to
allow the home to accommodate to a modern family.

Mr. Bryan stated that he is just asking for the demonstration of the application so that he could
understand what was requested and how it is compatible with the neighborhood.

Mr. Henderson reference the rehabilitation section of the Secretary of Interior Standards which
describes several different items that are recommended and aren’t. It also talks about
alterations and additions for a new use and one of the items it talks about is that considering
new construction in the historic districts what is compatible and what isn’t for the
neighborhood. Mr. Henderson stated that if the applicant were to resubmit, they would
demonstrate how the addition does not damage or ruin the historic nature of the historic
structure.

Ms. Campbell stated that the existing property is non-conforming with the existing setbacks so
what they are trying to do is pull it off the property line. Ms. Campbell stated that when adding
on to historic structure they try to pull the additions apart to allow the historic structure to
stand alone. Ms. Campbell stated this is the reason for the request of the setback line.

Mr. Craver stated that since 2002 the setbacks were at 10 feet and would be by definition at
neighborhood compatible so with this application based on that the application presented is
compatible. Ms. Bohan stated that she believed the historic rehabilitation item number ten has
been met.

Mr. Craver made a motion to grant final approval provided that the applicant provide a
historic preservation analysis and a written discussion of what Mr. Bryan pointed out to Town
Staff. Mr. Wichmann seconded this motion. Four in favor. Mr. Bryan opposed. Motion passed
four to one.

NON-HISTORIC DESIGN REVIEWS:

2429 Atlantic Avenue: Heather Wilson, applicant, requested conceptual approval to construct a
new single-family home with modifications to the zoning standards for principal building square
footage, principal building coverage, side setback and second story side facade setbacks (TMS#
529-10-00-067)




Mr. Henderson stated that this property is located outside of the historic district and the
applicant requested approval to construct a new single-family home with modifications to the
zoning standards. Mr. Henderson stated that the applicant requested the following:

e Principal building square footage relief: 19% or 810’

o Side setback relief: 5% or 2’

¢ Second story side fagade relief: Three facades (applicant to clarify)

Mr. Henderson stated that Town Staff recommended that the applicant make some
modifications to her application. Mr. Henderson stated that he recommended that the Board
review the application from Ms. Wilson and to make sure that the application has be properly
completed. Mr. Henderson suggested that the Board grant conceptual approval to ensure the
application was complete and all guidelines have been met.

Ms. Wilson presented a revised application to the Board (Exhibit 3).

Ms. Wilson stated that in her revised application she requested approval to construct a new-
single family home. Ms. Wilson stated that she believed that she originally did not need to
request relief for the second story side fagade because she believed that the first story met the
required side setbacks.

Mr. Henderson stated that because the east side elevations have that hyphen its considered
two masses so the applicant would need to request 100% relief for the second story side
fagade.

Mr. Dan Batton, property owner of 2430 Atlantic Avenue, asked Ms. Wilson if she had a
landscaping plan yet and how much fill would be brought on the lot. Ms. Wilson responded by
stating that they haven’t created a landscaping plan yet and they don’t know how much fill
would be brought onto the lot but won’t exceed what is allowed. Mr. Batton stated that he
encourages the Town and the Town'’s public works department to help the residents get the
county to remove the culvert and install a new one because it would solve the drainage
problem.

Mr. Henderson responded by stating that when a new home is constructed the owners have to
get an engineer and provide a stormwater plan. With the stormwater plan any work done on
this lot would be an improvement. Mr. Henderson stated in regards to the culvert, Town Staff
has spoken with SCDOT in regards to trying to get this addressed. Mr. Henderson stated that
Andy Benke, Town Administrator has several grant initiatives in the works and are trying to get
the funding to make these drainage improvements in the SCDOT right of way.

Mr. Pennington asked Ms. Wilson to show where the allowed side setback is and where she is
proposing the additional 2 feet relief.



Mr. Craver stated that the relief request for the side setback was created to avoid a box like
home being built like the one on Station 22. Mr. Craver stated that this is no box because it has
articulation, different elevations and different height structures. Mr. Craver stated that because
this isn’t a box and Ms. Wilson only asked for 2 feet, he believed the Board should grant the
approval.

Mr. Pennington stated that this property is really low and located near the accreted land. Mr.
Pennington asked Mr. Henderson to explain the water issue and how they should handle the
stormwater plan. Mr. Henderson stated that a certified engineer is required to sign a
certification form and provide a stormwater plan showing that it will not affect the neighboring
properties. Mr. Henderson can’t answer if the accreted land floods and effects the neighboring
properties. From what Mr. Henderson understands the accreted land is lower than the
properties and does not really cause any effects to the residents. Mr. Henderson stated that the
Town has allowed residents to install some sort of retaining or landscape wall to help with any
issues they may have.

Mr. Wichmann stated that it will be a great home and is in favor of the application conceptually
with the exception of breaking up the east elevation a little. Mr. Craver stated that he was in
favor of the application presented.

Mr. Bryan agreed with the comments the other Board members made. Mr. Bryan stated that he
doesn’t really have an issue with the application but would say that he does think it is too
much. Mr. Bryan stated that he really didn’t want to approve this application because of the
massing but due to the neighborhood compatibility he felt it would not be right for the Board to
reject the application presented.

Ms. Bohan believed that the location of the home on the lot nestled in the trees is a really good
idea. Ms. Bohan stated she would approve the application for conceptual approval.

Mr. Wichmann made a motion to grant conceptual approval provided that the applicant
addresses the comments made by the Board. Mr. Bryan seconded this application. All were in
favor. None opposed. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Henderson asked the Board what their opinions were on the modified staff reports. The
Board was in favor of the modifications made by Town Staff.

Mr. Henderson proposed that the Board meets for example the Friday before the meeting to go
over and discuss the proposed applications and have the Board ask any questions they may
have. The Board would consider this and make a future recommendation to staff.

VIl.  ADJOURN: Mr. Wichmann made a motion to adjourn at 5:50 p.m. Mr. Craver seconded
this motion. All were in favor. None opposed. Motion passed unanimously.



ﬂmﬁ/fém e

Bever B han Vice-Chairman Date



Exh rhoy |- fl

RESOLUTION OF THE
SULLIVAN’S ISLAND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
IN APPRECIATION FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE BY
STEPHEN P. HERLONG

WHEREAS, in 2001, when the Town of Sullivan’s Island recognized a need for zoning to
prevent excessive massing of residential structures, Stephen P. Herlong volunteered to serve on an ad
hoc committee appointed by Town Council, was appointed, served and dedicated countless hours to
help construct amendments to the Sullivan’s Island zoning ordinance to hclp prevent the excessive
massing, and Town Council adopted the amendments which remained in place until the Sullivan’s
Island zoning ordinance was completely rewritten and the Design Review Board was created; and

WHEREAS, Stephen P. Herlong was appointed in 2004 as a member of the first panel of
Design Review Board members seated, was elected vice chairman and served in that capacity until he
was elected as chairman in 2017 and served in that capacity until September, 2021; and

WHEREAS, Stephen P Herlong dedicated countless hours of his time lending his
unquestionable competency, accomplishments, expertise, balanced judgment and leadership to the
Design Review Board as a member, vice chair and chair; and

WHEREAS, Stephen P. Herlong volunteered numerous hours, incurred personal sacrifice and
exhibited outstanding community spirit in his service, acting with professionalism and a demeanor
that made working with him a pleasure; and

WHEREAS, Stephen P. Herlong’s unwavering commitment, willingness and ability to
understand and respond to the concerns of the people of Sullivan’s Island, has made a substantial
contribution to the betterment of the Town of Sullivan’s Island; and

WHEREAS, the members of the Sullivan’s Island Design Review Board desire to express to
Stephen P. Herlong their appreciation for his service to the Town of Sullivan’s Island.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the members of the Town of Sullivan’s Island
Design Review Board do hereby thank, commend and express their appreciation to Stephen P.

Herlong for his time-honored legacy of dedication, enthusiasm and outstanding public service given
to the Town of Sullivan’s Island for the past twenty years.

Enacted October 20, 2021.

THE SULLIVAN’S ISLAND DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

BY:

Beverly Bohan, Vice Chair



EYI/) "L»)r’ [‘ 2

DRB members — | was unable to attend the last DRB meeting but must strenuously object to the current
approvals given the plan for Brady’s Tavern. As one of the last remaining “untouched” historical
properties on Sl it should remain a stand-alone structure with possible allowances given to the main
structure. There is precedence for such on the Island and those should be used as a template.

Bridget ~ please enter my o=note into the record.

Thanks to all.

Scott



E\chl“oa"l‘ S

INDEX

Cc CONTEXT

cz BUILD-TO LINE DIAGRAM

$1 SURVEY

s2 PROPOSED SITE PLAN

A1l PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A12 PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
A13 PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

A21 ELEVATION A

A22 ELEVATION B

A23 ELEVATION C

AZ4 ELEVATION D

3D VIEWS

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE

DRB MEETING 10.20.21

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE. 2429 ATLANTIC AVE. SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482 &

heather & wisan, architect - 173 wentworth streel charleston, south carolina 26401 8438142031 ~ covR



n:::.u:-m_n the!Holy Cros

-

PROJECT LOCATION
2429 ATLANTIC AVE

DRB MEETING 10.20.21

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE. 2429 ATLANTIC AVE. SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482 C1

her i wilson, architect . 173 wentworth street charleston, south carolina 28401 B43 8142031

CONTEXT



DRB MEETING 10.20.21




BSL6 ON STH SAVG ATIX SINVT

2%
mm g UDYNYM NIVId Q00 ONVTSI
5 |<4 SNYATTINS 40 NMOL 3HL A8 O3WIH3A 33 LSNA ONV
S3GUS 00074 ONIOING OL 193rBNS 38V SINOZ 00014 ‘9 BIPSSP ALINMNROD
'NMOHS NVHL ¥IHIO SNOUIIONd ¥O SININHOVOBON3 J18ISN Y00Z-21-11 (3343
8 ON 34V 331 OSTY NBY3HL Q3UD3dS SY AJANNS ¥, SSYD ¥ VOO ONYTS) £ 650 OBI0SY “WUTI
8 H04 SININIMINOZY ML ST330X3 HO S13IN ONY 'YNNOYYD HINOS SNYAITHIS 40 NMOL ¥3dO¥d 3H1 AG Q3URI3A 38 ISNN (£t ) 3\ 3INOZ 000
m M NI ONUIAMNS GNVT 40 30UDYHd 3HL Y04 TYNANYN SOHYONVLS GNY YILIVA AZAENS ¥ LON ‘YILLYN VDI ¥ SI OININOZ 'S
= ANMNM 3HE 4O SINGNGHINO3Y 3HL  HIM 3ONYGUODOY NI
30V SYM NOJNIH NMOHS A3AYNS 3H! ‘4338 ONY ‘NOUYNIOINI 'SV ¥250 ¥ ST uv3y
EBE ‘I90TWONY AN 40 1S3 IHL O1 1¥HL VIS ABIUIH | 0y 101 305
o & u oz =Wt SIYNQNAN ¥0 SNOLMLUSNI ¥3HLO ANY &1 3015 1IS
W ® (1min) 01 INBVHIISNVHL L1ON SI ONV Q3UY¥d3ud SVM A3ANNS N Sz INOHS
W m SHL MOMM HOJ S3UNYA/ALYYY 3HL O SI NOUVOLUYID € SHOVELIS ANFINIY
o . SOL ‘HIOWM 107 RAMININ
2 1¥1d (30N3HIBY IHL N
° L o L o NO NWOHS LON SIONVNEMNONI ANY 10id30 8ON JUUl Y H VIV 107 ANRNIN
FIVOS DIHAVED JAUNVEVND 10N S300 ABANNS StHL “3ONZOWI 013 ONY SY ONINOZ
m (S)MN3NNO0Q 3DN3YII3Y SAOSY 3HL NO ATIHUNG a3SVE
- S1 ONY HONY3S FJUU Vv 103143Y 10N S300 AANNS SHL T _
:
m *£910 39vd
3 | 1V 01S %008 1V1d NI 301440 ‘O'W'H '03 NOISTWVHO 3HL
mm | N Q30H003H 11 'NNING ALIOM3 '3 AS 1V1d 3ONSHILM 'L ;
SINRAEY
v ¥ » SN | h
S / !
m |
1
SN '
B S ! !
-1 o 980-00-01-625 SML '
5 mm > 3 g ' d=S 101 :
g 9253 £ \ NVWSSO¥9 3 Hulans
Q. 1
mm,_vmmva mi“ o — Bo01z M SPSEET N
e~ 1 - erry
Www o m o uo.:‘ "' e g -t u!&ﬁ.- ot i&. "ep £
3 -2 m nm._ w ~ @ LY e ]
S5 & Jd o e _
Nm.uVG lm W _||IM| T Dot —— s e —— — e e
Q
00 L m — m o1 iz e 2@
wn a m |—’ N vy e _-
Q € _ £] w0 2@

GALONMLSNOILON
M/Y 0 L33MIS INNOAVE
35 ¥V3Y ST
¢

(16804
__OvRIIs Wiy

HO¥0d N33YJS

1910-01-S
MY OF AV OUNYLY

HOYOd N33¥2S

-
|

|

g

:
B

JURLLY

-
-22
i
P
e
i
)
.
i
4

"3u] ‘SujAsARg

s S8 ). R2EZS

3

;

(S99) ST e N
n!
|
|
|
|
|
%)
:
W
[}
S
2
&
vl
3
-
|
|
|
|

M/¥ OF 13LS HISZ

200" £0AINLIONTINV NAL

XV 1194-004 (CYR) 6900-COL
_ OV0d HANQAYD 8501

|
_J
o
]
|
|

L0¥83 YNTTCHYD HINOS 'NOLSTTHVAD

NOLLOY T¥OT1 OL L10F'BNS 38 TUM LN3SNOD N3LLINW LNOHIM L¥vd NI 30 30HA N) 03SN 38 1ON AV ONY INUZAUNS DUNVUY O ALY3dO¥d 3HL SI NO3Y3H ONWMVHOD 3HL




NVd 11S 0350408d

¢S

LZ0Z'0L ‘ONILIIN BHO

& CAP SET

POAGUOD Oy = WD RO
52 1 0wnes e pur wo s

PG g = RO0G E 065 ) = POIS
15031 - paRIL P1rq
00vz+ 0L50005-508°22) = patinauad v Supynq doud

N

5/8" REBAR

LEQZ ¥ LA EVE

.0-,02=.L 3jexs

NYTd 3LIS A350d0dd

/910-01-S
M/Y 0% 3IAVY DILNVILY

|.Lv'801

@ 3/4° PIPE
FOUND
[
n
2
o~
N
b
m
o
@
o
L

IRON PIPE
FOURD

.

orie = (00 ¥ 508°22) = pansusd vam fessam monedy ! ) w
02rT= (51" % 509°22) = porynussod abesansd buippnq mépuid N &5
LD‘ @0
[o]] .
—EIHONA o &
£Z85 IOVEIADT STOAHISAT N &
— Emr Wvk A2 :
B UFITHIEOd INOHT - oo
15 0F0T THOHOd BVIH
T ISTHIET I9VEIADD D08 WAONES
T K05 T OO ONDJIIS aIIVIH
TG THOO TSHITQIIVIH
: \
T ECF VARV GUE Wl
T Ese 7R I0T
L13A 3NOZ 000
\
190-00°0L°625 # SIWL
JAV DIINVILY 62v2
|
I
/ { A\ I b
EECTRU T Lo | y 4 H
BT e v o N
Q1 J L~ ~ ©
PN / AL | ¢
&y N\ % [ | oo
- "‘__7“ = ," H -
. ' , :
L-L\Z | i A s | |
E-IW :
' —® ' |
\ \ | I
ERTR \/ | I
. ® | g=5T
V0. Wovalas Mvav ot e e
/
,
N
& F
/ BED
\ ®
\
iiiiiiiiiiiiii - aee : @s/a' REBAR
s/ seaan M ,60.1£.09 S 16801 s/ mean

Q3L0NYLSNODLON
M/Y 0% L33YLS INNOAVS

M/d 0f L3IFYLS HLGZ

LORBZ BUNOJED HINSS “UOISAIJELD 18RS ULOMIUGM £LL * 138040 UOS)IM 8 JoLeay

28762 OS 'ANWISI SNYAITINS ‘3AV DILNYILY 62F2 * 3DNIAISTH HIDYIENINVH

d3L0NILSNOD 1ON



ijv.'ldl'u;ﬂ sy

L20Z0L “ONI1IIN BHO

LEOZYLBEVE  L0PEZ BUIOJRD LINOS "UOISALIRYI TAAIIS YLOMWUM ELL 19BVYDIR UOS|IM B Japeay

28v62 DS 'ANYISI SNYAITINS AV DILNVILY 62v2 * FONIQAISTH HIDHIININYH




NYd HOOT4 1514 LEOZPLEEFR  (0FEZ PUOJRD YINCS 'UOISAIIRYD 18RS LLIOMIUGM E1 | * 1ITUIIR "UOS|IM B Jai1eay
L'LY 28162 IS 'ANVISI SNVYAININS ‘IAY DILNVILY 62F¢ - IDONIAISTH HIDHIENINYH

L20Z0L "ONI1IIN BHA

IS OPZE

e e
e — NVIdHO0T] 15873

i zewoowam
N I:,. |

i
/ L# WOOHO3E I
\ P / |
+ G ]
= =

o .y s .
i WOOH 153N9
Y )
b
:

HLVE 153n9

T

. v, g
L o .
& ’
\ / .
/ \
¢ \,
\ . N
| o = i
/ t 1
f 11—4' I
Mg I 3 : e 3
/ H F NOOH DN L o
' i
o " i
! i " i
" oy i
i
~ i i
. i
.
i +
i =T x
h
i
i

| i |
| il ! |
| | |
| HIRie |
| L , l |
| T |
| | I |
e — A |




NV U001 GNOI3S LEOZVLATYD  LOYGZ EUHOSD YINCS "LOISHIISYD 180115 LLIOMIUIN CL1 * 139INDIR UOSIM & JB1Eay

LY 28v62 OS 'GNVISI SNVAITINS “JAV DILNVILY 62v2 * 3ONIISIY ¥IDHIENINVH

120201 ‘ONI1IIN 8HA

sosLt

3 D Ae ) o
RV 007 GNODE

+4 NOOKOI8

k  tevoOuOI8
‘

- = ' (T
N 3 KI :
* - VAR w
o

b —_—
_

0
u
] 1] ey
~

a——
o
s

A

” \‘“' O
; E N 4
P N |
4 k ;
- Hivaniwn il [ KOOUQTE Nivi <
- - |

T E iy T

N

b
p HOHOd ¥14dN

T It




m.-ugoou LEOZPLBESE  LOFGZ RUHDIED LNNOS 0SBLIEYD 1HAS ULIDMIUBM £L1 * 1I8NUIIR LOSIM B Jalaeay
v 28k6¢ OS 'ANVTISI SNYAITINS "3AY DILNYILY 62F2 * IDNIAISIH HIDHIANINVH

LZ0Z0L ‘ONILIIN BHO

o ] o Ol oS

e — N4 1008

=
la
i
23 = lié
sé e
™~ _ I
i i
——
i o " lf
y [} - E - -
i
\_\
i =
F




BRICK CHIMNEY

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

WOOD WINDOW CASING AND SIL
WOOD | DUVIRED SHUTTERS

— WOOD BOORS

HARDIE ARTSAN A7 SDING, 6° RIVIAL

P | B If: ¥ — Ao S o == e NP . V.
T \”“LF-[-|-|-||1|1-|'M|||‘|M,n|||-|||-|!1.‘;[-Iiz: \Uﬂu}m|-|n-.
i = oy
A. NORTH ELEVATION JI
scale 1/8°=1'-0° s ! .

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE. 2429 ATLANTIC AVE. SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482

heather & wilson, architect . 173 wentworth strest charlaston, south caroling 29401 8438142031

DRB MEETING 102021

A2.1

ELEVATION A



12
E Ll VIRTICAL T+G SDNG

12
-7

23 plaliiana 3 LY pUnE ot

B. EAST ELEVATION

scale 1/8"=1-C"

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE. 2429 ATLANTIC AVE. SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482

haather a wiison, architect . 173 wentworth street charleston, south carolina 28401 B43.814.2031

DRB MEETING 10.2021

A2.2

ELEVATION B



BRICK CHIMNIY

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

12

CLAD WOOD WINDDWS 1

WOOD WINDOW CASNG AND $11

WOOD | QUVIRED SHUTTIRS

WOOD DOORS

HARD'E ARTSAN LAP SDING, " RIVEAL

CEDAR SHAXE, MITERED CORNIRS

RASED POOL

VIATICAl |OUMIA

C.SOUTH ELEVATION III
scale 1/8°=1"-0"

DRB MEETING 102021

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE. 2429 ATLANTIC AVE. SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482 A2.3

heathar a wilson, architect . 173 wenlworth street charleston, south carolina 29401 8438142031 ELEVATION C



e TE
3
I - - — ”
- I i S L -
[ =— - = x 5 T r———. e
RIS i - e BTSN v ."_nl.lull .
- | '
e Rl - N
i | b
il e |
St  vh iR S i . o
i i 2
it §
e L T
SR e - = - =
i ama i - SR S _A
| 1 ' |
v _p 4 | | P
E { & B
|
v AT 47 1
4 e e e o r— ¥
- f 5 - >
LML () S, | 2 - -y
o e Y = e e S b m e e — e e e ———— e —— A
T === teTe== T ~F+ - =
— -— ———————m— e e e e e ———— e ——————
\ - - - - '
D. WEST ELEVATION —
0 tent s 10

scale 1/8"=1"-0"

DRB MEETING 102021

HANENBERGER RESIDENCE. 2429 ATLANTIC AVE. SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482 A2.4
heather a wilson, architect . 173 wentworth streat charleston, south carolina 28401 B43814.2021 ELEVATION D



-

R S SO







:



















